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HSE Director Finfoleals
Enva Ireland Limited

Clonminam Industrial Estate

Portlaoise

County Laois

28/08/2020 Reg No. W0286-01

Re: Notification in accordance with Section 94 of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992, as
amended, of the transfer of a Licence Req No W0286-01 in respect of a facility at Unit 21, Duleek
Business Park, Commons, Duleek, Meath

Dear Mr Kelly

I am to notify you that the Agency has decided to accept the transfer of a Licence Reg. No. W0286-01, in
respect of a facility at Unit 21, Duleek Business Park, Commons, Duleek, County Meath, from The
Recycling Village Limited, CRO No. 374465 to Enva Ireland Limited, CRO No. 317186.

Please note the register number assigned to this licence is W0286-01. Please address all future
correspondence in relation to this licence to the Office of Environmental Enforcement, EPA, quoting the
register number.

Yours sincerely
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encl



